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INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:
Count One

Possession of a Firearm by a Prohibited Person
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(5)(A) and 924(a)(2))

On or about October 25, 2012, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of
Texas, the defendant, Jesus Gonzales, then being an alien illegally and unlawfully in the
United States, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce,
firearms, to wit: ten Zastava, Century Arms International Model PAPM70, 7.62 caliber
rifles; one Maadi, Century Arms International Model MISR SA, 7.62 caliber rifle; one
Romarm, Century Arms International Model WASR 10, 7.62 caliber rifle; one Norinco
Model Mak-90 Sporter, 7.62 caliber rifle; one Romarm, Century Arms International
Model SAR 1, 7.62 caliber rifle; one Zastava, Century Arms International Model
M70AB2, 7.62 caliber rifle.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(5)(A) and 924(a)(2).
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Forfeiture Notice
(18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c))

Upon conviction for any of the offense alleged in Count One of this Indictment
and pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), the defendant, Jesus
Gonzales, shall forfeit to the United States of America, the following:

l.. ten Zastava, Century Arms International Model PAPM70, 7.62 caliber
;.ﬂoer?:; Maadi, Century Arms International Model MISR SA, 7.62 caliber
Zr;.ﬂ:r;le Romarm, Century Arms International Model WASR 10, 7.62 caliber
Zl.ﬂoer;le Norinco Model Mak-90 Sporter, 7.62 caliber rifle;

5.. one Romarm, Century Arms International Model SAR 1, 7.62 caliber
g.z:r,le Zastava, Century Arms International Model M70AB2, 7.62 caliber
rifle
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UNITED STATES ATT®RNEY
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TALY HAFF
Assistant Ugjted States Attorney
Texas BarXo. 24038935

1100 Commerce Street, Third Floor
Dallas, Texas 75242-1699
Telephone: 214.659.8821
Facsimile: 214.767.0978

Email: taly haffar@usdoj.gov
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

JESUS GONZALES

INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(5)(A) and 924(a)(2)
Possession of a Firearm by a Prohibited Person

18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
Forfeiture Notice

1 Count
A true bill rendered
DALLAS T~ FOREPERSON

Filed in open court thisOg ; day of November 2012
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No Criminal matter pending



